

# **County of Santa Barbara BOARD OF SUPERVISORS**

CenCal Healt

Attachment C

JAN 08 2018

Administration

### Minute Order

December 8, 2015

Present:

5 - Supervisor Carbajal, Supervisor Wolf, Supervisor Farr, Supervisor Adam, and

Supervisor Lavagnino

### SUPERVISOR WOLF

File Reference No. 15-00928

RE:

Consider recommendations regarding appointments to the Cencal Health Board of Directors, as follows, Second District:

- a) Approve the reappointment of Kurt Ransohoff, term ending December 31, 2017;
- b) Approve the reappointment of Dan Herlinger, term ending December 31, 2017; and
- c) Approve the appointment of Charles Cova, term ending December 31, 2017.

A motion was made by Supervisor Farr, seconded by Supervisor Lavagnino, that this matter be Acted on as follows:

a) through c) Approved.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 5 - Supervisor Carbajal, Supervisor Wolf, Supervisor Farr, Supervisor Adam, and Supervisor Lavagnino

### **APPLICATION FOR COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA** BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE

Return to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 105 E. Anapamu Street, Room 407 Santa Barbara, CA 93101

DATE RECEIVED

☐ Copy to Supervisor

Instructions: Please complete each section below. Be sure to enter the title of the Board, Commission or Committee (only one per

application) for which you desire consideration in Box Supervisors. Please print in ink or type. Please note tha						
1. APPLYING FOR: (Use Specific Title of Board, Commission or Committee)				2. TODAY'S DATE;		
CenCal Health Board of Directors				January 13, 2014		
3. NAME:				4. E-MAIL ADDRESS:		
Ransohoff Kurt	Nicholas			kransoho@sansumclinic.org		
Last First	Middle			71		
6. ADDRESS:	•			5. TELEPHONE:		
Number	Number Street					
Santa Barbara	93110			Business:		
City	Zip Code ···-					
7. REFERENCES: Give names and addresses of three (3) Individuals (not relatives) who have knowledge of your character, experience, community involvement, and abilities.						
NAME	AD.	ADDRESS TEI		PHONE	OCCUPATION	
Ron Werft	Cottage	ge Hospital			COO Cottage	
Paul Jaconette	Се	Cen Cal			COO Cen Cal	
Rick Ponce	Sansum Clinic				Physician	
B. Are you, or have you ever been, employed by the County of Santa Barbara?				T.	No 🛘 Yes - If yes, list below	
Department:	Title:			Date:		
<b>⊭White</b> and a second to the	or Racial Identity: Sex:			School		
	emale 11. INDICATE SUPERVISO				CEIVE & CODY OF APPLICATIONS	
□ Hispanic □ Asian/Pacific Islander	22. 775.051.2001 2,771.300			MIIO MIEE VE	CEIVEA COPY OF AFFIICATION;	
n Native American/Alaskan Native		Supervisor Janet			Wolf	
Other (please specify):  12. EXPERIENCE: Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.						
I am the CEO of Sansum Clinic and the chair of the Public Policy Committee of CAPG as well as being a practicing primary care physician for more than 20 years in Santa Barbara. I think I am knowledgeable about the Issues affecting Central Coast physicians, hospitals, Cen Cal and other insurers and can be helpful as a Board Member of Cen Cal.						
13. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional sheets as necessary.						
	Cr .	the state of the s	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
14. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: Kurt Ransohoff Place Mild all to Local of Applicant Color of the Col						

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Name:

Kurt Nicholas Ransohoff, M.D.

Address:

kransoho@sansumclinic.org

Education:

1985-1988

Internship and Residency in Internal Medicine, UCLA

1985 M.D.

UCLA School of Medicine, Los Angeles, CA

1980 B.A.

Bowdoin College, Brunswick, ME

Degrees in both English and Biochemistry

Licensure and Certification:

1988

Diplomat American Board of Internal Medicine

Certificate Number 118916

1985

California License

Number G58109

**Employment:** 

1992-present

Santa Barbara Medical Foundation Clinic

Santa Barbara, CA CEO (2002- Present) President (1998-Present)

Medical Director (1997 - Present)

Internist (1992 - Present)

Chairman, Internal Medicine Department (1992 - 1994)

Assistant Medical Director (1994 - 1997)

1988-1992

Assistant Professor of Medicine, UCLA

**CURRICULUM VITAE** 

## Kurt N. Ransohoff, M.D. Page 2

### **Academic Appointments:**

1989-1992

Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine, UCLA School of

Medicine

1988-1989

Chief Resident and Clinical Instructor, Department of

Medicine, UCLA School of Medicine

### Committee Membership:

Health Net, Quality Improvement Committee,

Medical Policy Committee

Blue Cross, Quality Improvement Committee

Blue Shield, Quality Improvement Committee

PBGH, Provider Relations Committee

California Medical Association (CMA) - Council on

Legislation

CMA – Technical Advisory Committee – 1206 (I) Medical

Foundation Task Force

CMA - Technical Advisory Committee - Dispute

Resolution Task Force

California Association of Physician Groups (CAPG)

**Board of Directors** 

California Association of Physician Groups (CAPG),

Chair of Public Policy Committee

#### Awards and Honors:

1993 - 1996 Excellence in Teaching Award, Cottage Hospital

1992 - 1993 Teacher of the Year Award, Cottage Hospital

1984-1985 President, Alpha Omega Alpha, UCLA School of

Medicine

1985 Lange Book Award, UCLA School of Medicine

1980

Phi Beta Kappa, Magna Cum Laude, Bowdoin College

## Membership in Professional Societies:

1987-present

American College of Physicians

1995-present

CMA and Santa Barbara County Medical Society